STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
7 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR Apr1 ] ] O 4 ] 991 (5051 393-6161

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta DRive West
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Jerry Hoover

Re: Warren Unit #103-H Sec. 26, T20S, R38E
Warren Unit #105-H Sec. 27, T20S, R38E

Gentlemen:

We have received from the BLM approved APD's for the above-referenced
wells to be completed as downhole commingled Blinebry and Tubb injection
wells in the newly created Warren Blinebry/Tubb 0i1 & Gas Pool.

Because of some problems between the BLM and Conoco relating to participating
areas, etc., it has become necessary to delay the effective date of order
R-9467 which deleted acreage from the Blinebry 0il1 & Gas Pool and the Warren
Tubb Pool and created a new pool for waterflooding which allowed downhole
commingling of Blinebry and Tubb production. Based on this information

we will be unable to authorize the completion of these wells as downhole
commingled until the order is in full force.

Very truly yours,
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